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SEEDS Request for Proposal 
Webinar

Tuesday, December 2nd, 2 – 3 pm ET
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OUR MISSION
To optimize the use and impact of energy to enhance the quality of life in the Southeast.

OUR VISION
All people in the Southeast live and work in healthy and resilient buildings, utilize clean 
and affordable transportation, and thrive in a robust and equitable economy.

OUR VALUES

Earn Trust
We pursue our work with benevolence, 
competence, and reliability.

Pursue Equitable Solutions
We recognize, acknowledge, and 
account for a history of prejudice and 
inequality in Southeastern communities.

Take Initiative
We take responsibility for realizing a 
better quality of life in the Southeast. 

Value Others
We seek, respect, and promote diverse 
perspectives. 
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OUR CORE SERVICES

Research Facilitation

Consultation & 
Education

Program 
Management & 
Financial Services
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Agenda

Background & Context

Request for Proposal Overview

Time for Questions and Answers



SEEDS Project
Southeast Equitable Energy through Community-Driven Solutions
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Energy Insecurity in the South

Energy insecurity is acute in the South, where 1 in 3 households struggle to 
afford energy bills—one of the highest rates nationwide.
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Program Context

• Existing energy efficiency, critical home repair, housing trust funds, and 
demand-side management (DSM) programs are vital for improving 
affordability and climate resilience, yet barriers prevent households from 
accessing these free resources. 

• Low participation rates are driven by:

oA lack of awareness and coordination

o Ineffective outreach or distrust of providers

oComplex applications needed for multiple programs

o Little program coordination

oPoor housing quality and deferred maintenance that can disqualify households 
from certain programs
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Our Approach

The project will create and/or support localized infrastructures to braid 
funding from utility programs, nonprofit home repair initiatives, housing 

trust funds, and other similar sources to address both energy efficiency and 
critical repairs, ensuring households are not deferred due to deferred 

maintenance. 

SEEA will identify communities who are underserved in each city and develop a one-stop shop to collate 
program requirements, align funding, and ultimately stack housing investments

SEEA’s Role

Community partners will use these materials to market programs to priority communities and provide 
case management assistance for residents in applying for programs. 

Community Partners’ Role
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Microgrant Goals

Increase enrollment in existing (and underutilized) energy efficiency, demand 
side management, or critical home repair programs by reaching at least 
5,000 households across SEEA’s footprint

Make a meaningful decrease in energy costs and burdens for participating 
low-income households.

Share best practices with other communities to support scaling efforts 
regionally.

Deploy microgrants to local communities to provide case management 
assistance.
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Focus Area

States Include:
1. Alabama
2. Georgia
3. Florida
4. Mississippi
5. North Carolina
6. South Carolina
7. Tennessee

While we have some targeted 
municipalities in mind, all 
organizations serving these states 
are welcome to apply!



Funding Opportunity Overview
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Scan to Follow Along!
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Project Scope

Numerous programs exist to provide capital or assistance for home 
rehabilitation, but often accessing the programs, or learning about them 
altogether is challenging for under resourced communities. 

This project seeks to overcome two major barriers:
1. Trust and Awareness Deficit
2. Administrative Barriers

This RFP seeks trusted community partners with experiencing providing 
case management assistance to households in their community. Through 
these efforts we aim to help eligible households navigate programs and 
funding to support increased housing quality. 
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Key Objectives

Provide Case 
Management

Provide Targeted 
Marketing of 
Available Programs

Support 
Stacked Funds 
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Funding & Project Requirements

• Funding Amount: Between $10,000 - $15,000 per award, seeking to 
award between 7 to 8 proposals

• Geography: Proposals are welcome from Alabama, Florida, Georgia, 
Mississippi, North Carolina, South Carolina, and Tennessee. To see what 
cities we are targeting, but not limited to, refer to RFP.

• Project Term: 1/1/2026 through 5/31/2026

• Reporting: Project awardees will meet with SEEA three times throughout 
the project term, attend two full cohort calls, and provide monthly 
reporting to SEEA. For more detail on required reporting information, refer 
to RFP.

• Copyrights and Data Rights: SEEA and awardees shall hold equal rights to 
all new data and materials arising from this award.

• Insurance: Awardees will be required to provide proof of general liability 
insurance.
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Proposal Template

Section Instructions

Project Summary & 
Design

Provide a brief overview of the project, including the specific geographic focus and the existing programs you 
intend to target (utility, federal, nonprofit) for outreach. List all partners and their roles and outline the 
anticipated project timeline.

Marketing & Outreach 
Plan

Describe your plan to market and provide outreach to the community. How many households do you 
anticipate reaching with some form of outreach during the project term? What messaging channels and 
community engagement approaches will you use? How will your marketing and engagement approaches 
prioritize and reach households who lack capital for home upgrades?  

Case Management 
Approach

Describe your process for providing hands-on case management support to potential program applicants. 
How will you identify eligible households, support applications, and collaborate with SEEA on stacking 
funding? What communication methods will you use to provide case management assistance? Please also 
explain how your process reduces key programmatic barriers across the program life cycle for eligible 
households. 

Qualifications & Capacity Describe the qualifications and relevant experience of all applicants. Include demonstrated success in: 1) 
working directly with low-income and priority communities, 2) administering and/or facilitating access to 
housing, energy, or weatherization programs, and 3) successfully managing grant-funded projects of a similar 
scope and scale.

Long-Term Impact Describe how this project will generate community momentum, build organizational capacity, or provide 
actionable insights that advance the overall priorities of this initiative beyond the project’s end.
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Proposal Submission and Review
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Important Dates
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Submission Instructions

All proposals must be submitted electronically in PDF 
format via email to rfp@seealliance.org with the subject 
line: “RFP Submission – SEEDS Project - [Vendor Name]” 

Proposals must be received no later than 11:59 pm ET on 
Wednesday, December 10. Late submissions will not be 
considered.
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Frequently Asked Questions

Q: Can multiple organizations collaborate on an application?

A: Yes. However, SEEA will issue only one contract. If multiple organizations 
are partnering, they must designate a lead applicant, who will be 
responsible for submitting the proposal and managing the contract.

Q: Can organizations submit an application for more than one city?

A: Yes. An organization may submit up to two applications as the prime.

 

Q: What is the funding source for these microgrants?

A: The microgrants are funded philanthropically and the funding is secured. 
There is no risk of the funding being paused, cancelled, or withdrawn once 
awarded.



Q&A
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Indicate your Intent to Apply
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Thank You

SMART ENERGY. STRONG ECONOMY. FOR ALL.

WWW.SEEALLIANCE.ORG
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